

Junior Class Meeting - Dude Be Nice/Prom

October 11, 2021

Start Time: 12:23 pm

Attendance: Makenzie, April, Dillan, and Gracie

- **Dude Be Nice - Nov. 1- Nov. 5**
 - **What exactly needs to be done?**
 - **Juniors head the event**
 - **Ex: FFA wants hot coco for wednesday morning, Juniors talk to cafeteria about getting everything set up and to FFA for wednesday**
 - **FFA, Leadership, Yearbook, JROTC, GSA, any more?**
 - **T-shirts**
 - **Dude/Dudette?**
 - **How do we surprise dude/dudette?**
 - **PO/Supplies?**
 - **Possibly depending on what the clubs decide they want to do**
 - **Juniors do paperwork, ASB pays**
 - **Procedure Form**
 - **Started 10/11, Print and double check everything before turning in**
 - **Rally**
 - **Outdoors in cold?**
 - **Jaydin and Ava - script**
 - **Order of clubs?**

- **PROM - Apr. 9**
 - **Venue**
 - **We have: Date (April 9th)**
 - **The venue -Rivermill is reserved (covid protocols) (Inside? Outside? COVID?)**
 - **Late January - Early February visit the venue - pick meals**
 - **Budget**
 - **Down Payment is done but we need to pay them back**
 - **\$1,500 Deposit**
 - **Venue provides decorations, just have to pay**
 - **Usually the cheapest ones (table clothes)**
 - **\$20,000 total**
 - **Theme**
 - **They provide a theme and decorate themselves**
 - **Prom Instagram**
 - **Dillan - Prom dresses/Promposal Insta?**
 - **Tickets**
 - **\$80-\$90 per person**
 - **\$36 per person for food**

End Time: 12:32 pm

President Signature: _____

Admin Assistant Signature: _____

Advisor Signature: _____